NOTICE OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a regular meeting of the City Council in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County,
Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Wednesday, March 4, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad

Avenue for the said City.
AGENDA

1. Convene meeting

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Audit Bills

4, Act on regular Council minutes of the meeting held on February 19th

S8 Open Forum/Public comment (3 to 5 minutes max.).

6. Dan Behnke, District Manager, Jason Hartman, Municipal Sales Manager, Waste Management —
discuss recap of 2019 refuse services provided to residential customers

7. Mayor Tom Kasner, EDA Liaison — recommendation by EDA to consider approval of a
Commercial Rehabilitation Deferred Loan Program for Catherine Wolf/Rachael Buttweiler dba
Montessori on Main, 521 Railroad Avenue.

8. Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer — project updates

9. Reports of Boards, Commissions, City Engineer, and Department Heads
- Ozzie Carbajal, Police Chief
- Joseph Mergen, Public Works Supervisor
- Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.- present request by Albany Sportsmen’s Club to approve a
Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 application for Exempt Permit to conduct a raffle at Shady’s
Hometown Tavern and Event Center, 451 Railroad Avenue - (Resolution 2020-07)

10. Mayor’s announcements and letters

11.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

Mayor to announce next regular Council meeting date (March 18th) and adjourn



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 19, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the Council in and for the City of Albany,
Stearns County, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Wednesday, February 19, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other Council members present were: Councilors John R. Harlander, Adam Rushmeyer, Al
Amdahl, and Keith Heitzman. None were absent.

Others present were: Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer, with Stantec, Inc., Joe Mergen, Public
Works Supervisor, Kate Asfeld, Editor, Albany Enterprise, Ozzie Carbajal, Police Chief, Jeremy
Mathiasen, City Engineer with the firm of Stantec, Jack Ramler, Ramler Properties, LLC, and Tom
Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council took notice of approval of payment of bills. After due discussion, a motion was made
by Keith Heitzman and seconded by John R. Harlander to authorize electronic payments, transfers, and the

payment of the following bills: Check Numbers 69710 to 69737 and 17768 to 17782. All voted for the motion
and it carried.

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Council held on February 5th and hearing none declared them approved.

Open forum/public comments: none.

Sherri Thill and Chad Schmidt, owners of Rookies Sports Bar, 481 Railroad Avenue, appeared
before the Council to present a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 permit application on behalf of the
New Munich Jaycees to conduct bar bingo on Monday evenings. Ms. Thill noted the Albany Area Jaycees
will continue to conduct charitable gambling activities at the business, but they were not interested in
starting bar bingo nor was the Albany Fire Department who conducts bar bingo next door at Shady’s
Hometown Tavern and Events Center. After due discussion, a motion was made by John R. Harlander who
introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-06
APPROVING MINNESOTA
LAWFUL GAMBLING LG214 PERMIT APPLICATION
(Rookies Sports Bar — 481 Railroad Avenue)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Al Amdahl and after a full discussion
thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom Kasner,
Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Al Amdahl, and Keith Heitzman, and none voted against
the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of the said

Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during regular office
hours.

Councilor Adam Rushmeyer, Planning Commission Liaison, informed the Council the Planning
Commission held a public hearing on February 13" on a request by Ramler Properties, 160 13™ Street, for a
Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment in the M2 Industrial, Commercial, and Business District, Section
80.23, Subd. 1, to add massage therapy business as a permitted use. Mr. Rushmeyer noted the action would
also include a beauty/barber salon as a permitted use in the same district. Mr. Ramler noted the office in the
building has been rented in the past for other businesses and saw no need to contact the City prior to renting
out the office building.  After due discussion and upon the recommendation from the Planning
Commission, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner and seconded by John R. Harlander to approve the
request by Ramler Properties, 160 13" Street, for a Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment in the M2



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 19, 2020

Industrial, Commercial, and Business District, Section 80.23, Subd. 1, to add massage therapy business as a
permitted use as follows:

1. Amendment would promote the objective of supporting job retention within the City and
compact development by encouraging full use of available developed space.
2. Beauty/Barber Salon, a similar use, be added as a permitted use in an M2 Zone.

All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Rushmeyer informed the Council a request was made by Chris and Tracy Frieler, 804 1%
Avenue, at the January 15% Council meeting for the installation of a new driveway access to Albany
Avenue for the purpose of constructing a shed in their rear yard. Mr. Rushmeyer noted the Trails Edge
subdivision has a private covenant that prohibits a driveway access to Albany Avenue for specific lots that
abut Albany Avenue, but the City does not have any legal authority to regulate private covenants. Mr.
Schneider informed the Council allowing future driveway accesses on Albany Avenue also includes the
Sterling Heights subdivision. After due discussion and upon the recommendation by the Planning
Commission, a motion was made by Adam Rushmeyer and seconded by Al Amdahl to approve driveway
accesses to Albany Avenue as per the following:

e The installation of an approach/driveway access to Albany Avenue would promote
additional construction including increased property taxes.

e The City does not have any legal authority to enforce or administer private covenants in a
subdivision.

e  Property owner to pay for preparation and recording fee of a private approach/driveway
access perpetual agreement which will require the property owner to be responsible for
the installation and maintenance of the approach/driveway access within the right-of-
way.

e The owner may install a driveway access to the edge of the right-of-way (ROW), but the
installation and materials to be approved by the City engineer and final surface to be
either bituminous or concrete.

All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Rushmeyer also informed the Council the City Attorney recommended the Planning
Commission consider the sale of City owned property formally MnDOT railbank property west of 8™ Street
and north of the Lake Wobegon Trail (26,966 sq.ft.) for the purpose of future economic development. Mr.
Rushmeyer noted the property may be used in the future as a parking lot if the abutting property is ever
redeveloped which may be a positive benefit. Mr. Schneider informed the Council there is a storm sewer
and sanitary sewer pipe included within this property which will be protected by a perpetual drainage and
utility easement allowing the City to maintain the utilities. Mr. Mathiasen informed the Council it’s not
uncommon for redevelopment projects to construct parking lots above municipal utilities, but with the
understanding if the City has to repair the utilities the City would not be responsible to repair the parking
lot which can be outlined in a development agreement. After due discussion and upon the recommendation
by the Planning Commission, a motion was made by Adam Rushmeyer and seconded by John R. Harlander
to approve the sale of City owned property formally MnDOT railbank property west of 8 Street and north
of the Lake Wobegon Trail (26,966 sq.ft.) for the purpose of future economic development. All voted for
the motion and it carried.

Mr. Rushmeyer also informed the Commission Verizon may be attaching three (3) small wireless
5G antennas to three (3) existing street light poles in 2020. Mr. Schneider noted the new antenna’s will be
mounted above the street lights on Railroad Avenue in two locations and below a street light in the City
Hall parking lot west of the Veteran’s Memorial Park.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 19, 2020

Councilor Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison, presented to the Council the Albany Golf
Club’s checkbook register. After due discussion, a motion was made by Keith Heitzman, and seconded by
Al Amdahl to approve electronic payments, transfers, and the payment of the following: checks 39460-
39470. Voting for the motion were Councilors John R. Harlander, Adam Rushmeyer, Al Amdahl, and
Keith Heitzman and none voted against. Mayor Tom Kasner abstained and the motion carried.

Mr. Heitzman informed the Council the golf board approved the execution of a Promissory Note
between the City and Albany Golf Club, Inc. for the purpose of purchasing a new Toro lawn mower
(832,000). Mr. Heitzman noted the club will pay one-half of the costs and the City to issue the said Note in
the principal amount of $16,000 at one-percent (1%) interest to be paid over a five-year (5) period. Mr.
Schneider informed the Council the City has issued Promissory Notes in the past to the club and no
delinquent payments have ever been received.  After due discussion, a motion was made by Keith
Heitzman and seconded by Adam Rushmeyer to approve the Promissory Note in the amount of $16,000 at
one-percent (1%) interest to be paid over a five-year (5) period. Voting for the motion were Councilors
John R. Harlander, Adam Rushmeyer, Al Amdahl, and Keith Heitzman and none voted against. Mayor
Tom Kasner abstained and the motion carried.

Mr. Mergen presented to the Council a 2019 year-end activity report for the Street, Park, Water,
and Sewer Department.

Mr. Mergen informed the Council the Stearns County Highway Department will seal coat Stearns
County Road #54 east of the 1% Street and Railroad Avenue Intersection in 2020; a project that was
scheduled in 2019, but not completed; whereby the City’s share of the improvement is $13,000+/-. Mr.
Mergen questioned if the Council would like the project to end at the intersection of Golf View Drive or
Par Drive. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, directed Mr. Mergen to inform the
County the City has no objections with their project, but it should end at Par Drive.

Mayor Tom Kasner, Albany Fire Board Liaison, informed the Council the Board held a meeting
on February 18" to review the following 2019 operations of the Albany Fire Department:

e Approved an increase to the relief association defined benefit for years of service from
$2,100 to $2,500 per year of service to the firemen who retire. Benefit to be effective
when association amends by-laws.

e Board reviewed departments submitted by the treasurer of the department for year-end
fund balances for the following: general fund checkbook, savings, donations, charitable
gambling and accounts receivable. Nearly $21,000 is still owed to the department from
past service calls. Past due accounts greater than 6 months will be forwarded to a
collection agency.

e Department waiting to hear from FEMA if grant application ($130,000+/-) is approved to
purchase new self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) equipment.

e The largest expenditure facing the department is replacing Unit #2, the pumper truck
(engine), with another or ladder truck. Estimated cost of a new engine, $495,000, and a
new ladder truck, $947,000. Board directed Mr. Winkels to prepare a detailed financial
plan that would include funding sources, loan payments, budget impact, and future
annual truck replacement funding. Information to be presented at the July Board
meeting. Only preliminary discussions. No action taken by the Board.

e Board approved 2019 department reimbursement and 2020 Capital Equipment
contribution. The overall cost to all jurisdictions is $154,729. The City’s cost is $86,648
or 56%. This is a 9% increase compared to 2018. Revenues collected from fire/medical
calls outside the service district in 2018 was $13,000 less.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 19,2020

e  Charitable gambling donated to City $77,300+/- for fire equipment.
e $19,500 was received from Blattner Family Foundation annual 2019 Golf Tournament.
e Annual firemen’s banquet to be held on March 28" at the Albany Golf Club.

e April 11" is the annual Firemen’s Dance at Shady’s Hometown Tavern and Event Center.
The annual event raises $17,000+/- for future equipment purchases.

e  Andrew Bruder, a new fireman, is completing training courses.

e Total 2019 service calls:

e  Fire Calls/C02 alarm 15
e Medical Calls 149
e  Auto accidents 15
e Gasoline spills/leak 3
e  Mutual Aid 1
e  Other Misc. 27

Total: 210

Mr. Harlander questioned if the Council or the Albany Area Fire Board has the final authority
whether or not to purchase a new engine or ladder truck. Mayor Tom Kasner noted the Council will have
the final authority prior to a decision by the fire board. Mr. Schneider noted the cost to fund a new engine
or ladder truck is very significant to all participating governmental jurisdictions; but the City pays the
largest percentage of department expenses and the matter should come before the Council for discussion
prior to a final decision by the board. Mayor Tom Kasner noted additional financial information and truck
options will be presented to the Fire Board for discussion at their July meeting.

The Council took notice of a Minnesota lawful gambling LG220 exempt permit application
submitted by the Church of Seven Dolors for a raffle to be held on June 22nd at Albany Golf Club (AGC),
500 Church Avenue, for the annual Holy Family School golf outing. After due discussion, a motion was
made by John R. Harlander who introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-05
APPROVING MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING EXEMPT PERMIT
APPLICATION (AGC-June 22nd raftfle)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Adam Rushmeyer and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted
against the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of
the said Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during
regular office hours.

Mayor Tom Kasner announced the next regular Council meeting for 6:30 o’clock in the evening
on Wednesday, March 4, 2020 and adjourned the meeting at 7:45 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



NOTICE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

There will be a public meeting of the Economic Development Authority (EDA) in

and for the City of Albany, Stearns County, Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Thursday, February 20, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said

City.

AGENDA
1. Act on minutes of December Sth
2. Montessori on Main, 521 Railroad Avenue, review and discuss

Commercial Rehabilitation Deferred Loan (CRDL) application for
building improvements.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



City of Albany, Minnesota

Commercial Rehabilitation Application

For office use only:
Application# | 2020 -0
Date Received /-31-2020

Business Name: M_Oﬂ'lg‘m'ri o Main
Business Address: ﬁ?- [ Ea l | voacd A \[EY

A
City: A WILV\M state: Y1\ Zip: SLAD 1 (bo \ Time Received —
. : $ ?.'D/ nin
Contat Person: I ‘erlnj \NolE oc Q&Ch&é LBLH wetler Aplction Fee Paid wisoy pd
Daytime Phone: 32.0 2.¢10\ (ol mail: Q\%]Qm % Y (Lhob .Covrn o 4 V4%

Project Start Date: Malt n- A’l")ﬂ \ 2020

. TN
CompletionDate:  \ )N’ (Estimated)

Praject Costs (please itemize) Financing Sources (please itemize)
abetiment $ 250 CRD Loan s
clectvical s_AOOO.0D + Private o=
Amr’% s (plT10.0D Bank s

pbimlam%_l_hmﬁ rg$ 20,000 +
Total Costs SM Total Funds $

#5900 4L

Describe how this project will increase the value of the property:

Wi\l wsmitically Chenge e Hrondt . V\luudr{ makﬁwﬂqn
building 4 _ucalole d{oau mnd. Mokt -l i

Describe how this project will impact the viability of your busmess and other busmesses in the City of Albany

We will not be able. 45 insure e buldinmg O ¢ Un owe
busivwes, withn oud fhe. Umpave ments . Upedading these,
rem would help Kecn An nne,mima busines 1n Yagd SPACE, &
br\nmha the. building 40 a point of’ ephrmnr,u OWr blswyres,

will” be Uun\fbuc Yo Fown cend FiL 2 needed o ld

ATTACH PHOTOS AND DRAWINGS

Please provide a brief description of the improvements proposed:

- r‘r’mo\/lhq e pipes w| Ashedos wpstaws ¢ down.

— removINa? ol \er G V’Pblamh(.l W it foveed g Fu,r pac-e e 6 dion
- Cxeaing bathvbom S and ha A rCDD Acessiloy Ly
=_MNderng’ ot doprs

o Elament
- The it electnc s 'no'k A paam‘l& Vf

fo_\oe Lipddlid, % r_the. b“"ld-“%ﬂm‘%ﬁ
(;wawﬁ [ (}Qﬂx Lol gJL’WW 1-230-200.0

Signature, Owner Date




Albany EDA
Commercial Rehabilitation Program
Business Subsidy
Staff Review — Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

PROJECT: Montessori on Main, 521 Railroad Avenue

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: Lots 8 & 9, Block 18, Townsite of Albany. (PID# 40.25579.0000)
APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY: Catherine Wolf and Rachel Buttweiler, Albany, MN.
PROPERTY INFORMATION: As per County website. Lot size: 50’ x 140’ and building 50’ x 85’ with the

following attached garages: 1) 26’ x 40” and 2) 22’ x 24°. The building is currently vacant, but was a hardware/retail
store for many years.

PROJECT SUMMARY: The application shows a total cost of improvements (new front door, asbestos abatement,
plumbing/heating/electrical) to be $58,700 +/-. There was no request for the EDA funds listed on the application,
but the applicant was unsure if all the expenses listed were an eligible expense. The EDA meeting will be held on
February 20™.

Below is the south fagade facing Railroad Avenue:

02703/2020 01:17 PM




Below is the entrance door on Railroad Avenue:

T T il | & S -..__;;‘,_....:.,.J_r“._‘_qi

Staff Comments:

e The total of the improvements if $58,700+/- or the EDA’s share to be $24,999, the maximum.

e My recommendation is funding be awarded contingent upon the following:

o Remove awning. During the winter season with temperature changes, ice develops on the sidewalk
causing a slip hazard for pedestrians from snow thawing on the awning. More than likely there is a
steel “I-beam” supporting the brick fagade above the painted “white” wood based upon the same
building design seen from other buildings renovations on main street. The wood may be removed
and replaced with black brake metal or stucco. :

o Remove pop machine from front building entrance or anywhere else in the front of the building. !

o Owner shall comply with building code requirements consistent with the use of building. Contact
Mark Harren, City’s Building Official, at 320.309.6455 for additional information.

o Remove the wood painted “blue” between the front windows and service door on the east side of
the building and replace with stucco or brick veneer?

e  Will there be any signage on the building and if so, what will it look like?

e  Will there be any exterior lighting on the front or rear of the building?

e Improvements related to, but not limited to, increase tax base, new main entrance door, asbestos removal,
new HVAC, and new electric. Improves efficiencies of building. A large capital investment on Railroad
Avenue. The goals of the program are to improve the useful life of a building and keep downtown vital.

e The request meets the City’s 2014 Criteria for Business Subsidy.

2



e  Upon completion, applicant to submit to City evidence of payment to contractor(s) prior to the City
releasing EDA funds.

e The loan is a deferred loan that will be forgiven after seven years if the applicant maintains ownership of
building. A Deferred Loan Payment Agreement will be executed. A 1099 will be issued to the applicant
and a satisfaction of mortgage upon completion of the said Agreement.

* The EDA Board and City Council may include additional comments to the application.

Additional comments by EDA February 20" meeting: Wood exterior on front of building to be replaced with a
decorative metal, non-exposed fasteners. The blue wood wall on east side of storefront will be replaced with a
new aluminum door to match existing door. The City garbage can to be removed. The metal roof cap on
the front of the building to be painted if possible.

EDA Action: The EDA Board acted upon the above application at a meeting held on February 20% and approved
the project, the execution of the Deferred Loan Repayment Agreement and Notice to proceed.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FEBRUARY 20, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a meeting of the Economic Development
Authority (EDA) in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County, Minnesota, was called to order
by Chairman Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Thursday, February 20, 2020,
in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other EDA Board members present for the meeting were: Councilor John R. Harlander,
Jon Stueve, and Paul Wellenstein. Todd Horton was absent.

Chairman Mayor Tom Kasner called for any additions or corrections to the minutes of the
meeting December 5, 2019 and hearing none declared them approved.

Catherine Wolf and Rachael Buttweiler, Montessori on Main, 521 Railroad Avenue, were
present for the meeting.

Ms. Wolf appeared before the Board to present to the Board a Business Assistance
application for a Commercial Rehabilitation Deferred Loan/Grant (CRDL) to be reimbursed for
the following building efficiency improvements: asbestos abatement, new electric, new HVAC,
and a front door. Ms. Wolf noted the cost of the improvements per bid estimates received is
$59,000+/. Ms. Wolf noted the following additional improvements will be done to the building:
1) storefront awning will be removed due to poor condition, 2) new door to be installed on the
east storefront similar materials to the adjoining door installed by the neighboring property owner
last year, and 3) wood painted white above the awning will be re-painted to a natural wood grain
appearance. Mr. Harlander noted re-painting existing painted wood exterior will require on-going
maintenance and questioned if covering the wood with a decorative metal would be a better
option. Mr. Schneider noted other buildings on Railroad Avenue have used black brake metal to
cover wood exteriors or added stucco, but stucco can require future maintenance too. Mr. Stueve
questioned if the metal roof cap could be re-painted. Ms. Wolf noted there were no plans to
paint the metal roof cap and all the improvements are necessary to bring the building up to code
so it can be insurable. Ms. Wolf also noted a sign would be installed on the front of the building
in the future and their plans are to open in the fall of 2021. After due discussion, a motion was
made by John R. Harlander and seconded by Jon Stueve to recommend to the Council the
application for a Commercial Rehabilitation Deferred Loan/Grant (CRDL) submitted by
Montessori on Main be approved as follows:

e The total of the improvements if $59,000+/- or the EDA’s share to be $24,999, the
maximum.

e The awning on the front of the building shall be removed.

e The painted “white” wood storefront may not be repainted, but replaced with a decorative
metal; whereas installation would include non-exposed fasteners.

Remove pop machine from west building entrance.

Owner shall comply with building code requirements consistent with the use of building.
Remove wood painted “blue” storefront on the east side of the building and replace with
a new door to match the adjoining door installed in 2019,

The metal roof cap on the front of the building to be painted if possible.

e Improvements related to, but not limited to, increase tax base, new main entrance door,
asbestos removal, new HVAC, and new electric. Improves efficiencies of building. A
large capital investment on Railroad Avenue. The goals of the program are to improve
the useful life of a building and keep downtown vital.

Page 1



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FEBRUARY 20, 2020

The request meets the City’s 2014 Criteria for Business Subsidy.
Upon completion, applicant to submit to City evidence of payment to contractor(s) and
completion of aforesaid improvements prior to the City releasing EDA funds.
e The loan is a deferred loan that will be forgiven after seven years if the applicant
maintains ownership of building. A Deferred Loan Payment Agreement will be
. executed. A 1099-C will be issued to the applicant and a satisfaction of mortgage upon
completion of the said Agreement.

Chairman Tom Kasner adjourned the meeting at 7:00 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

Page 2



320-845-4244
320-84.5-2346 Fax
P. O. Box 370
Albany, Minnesota 56307

MINHESI]‘I‘A WHEKEFKIENDLY PATHS (R0S8

RESOLUTION 2020-07
APPROVING MINNESOTA
LAWFUL GAMBLING EXEMPT PERMIT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, the Albany Sportsmen’s Club has filed a Minnesota Lawful Gambling
LG 220 application for an Exempt Permit to conduct a raffle at Shady’s Hometown Tavern and
Events Center, 451 Railroad Avenue, Albany, MN: and

WHEREAS, the City Council, of the City of Albany, County of Stearns, State of
Minnesota, has reviewed the application; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that appropriate circumstances exist; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALBANY,
COUNTY OF STEARNS, STATE OF MINNESOTA, does hereby waive the 30-day waiting
period and approves the LG220 application for Exempt Permit Application at Shady’s
Hometown Tavern and Event Center, 451 Railroad Avenue, Albany, MN for the Albany
Sportsmen’s Club to be held on January 8, 2021.

Adopted by the City Council this 4" day of March, 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

(SEAL)



